’,..

FOUR CORNERS

HARTER L
C SCHOO

Board of Directors’ Meeting

Tuesday, May 3, 2022
2:00 PM




Four Corners Charter School, Inc.

Tuesday, May 3, 2022 | 2:00pm
Four Corners Charter School
817 Bill Beck Blvd

Kissimmee, FL 34744

Board Meeting Agenda

Call to Order
Roll Call

1. Administrative
e Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of February 8, 2022
e FY23 Board Meeting Dates
e Legislative Update

1. CSUSA Reports
e State Director Report
e Principal Report

1. Financials
e  FCCS, Inc. Financial Review

e  FCCS, Inc. FY23 Budget Review

e FY22 Audit Engagement Letters

e FCCS Financial Reports and Variance Analysis — March 2022
e FCCS FY23 Preliminary Budget

V. Old Business
e HVAC Update

V. New Business
e 2022-2023 School Calendars
e Facility Update

e Memorandum of Understanding for Reunification Venue

VI. Public Comments

VIl. Adjournment

<« Next Meeting: June 7, 2022 at 2pm »




BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Name of Foundation: Four Corners Charter School, Inc.
Board Meeting: Tuesday, February 8, 2022
School(s): Four Corners Charter School

The minutes of Sunshine Law meetings need not be verbatim transcripts of the meeting. These minutes are a brief summary of
the events of the meeting.

Date: Start End Next Meeting: Next time: Prepared by:

February 8, 2022 2:04 pm 3:04 pm May 3, 2022 2:00 pm R. Weaver

Meeting Location:

817 Bill Beck Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34744

Attended by:

Board Members: Other Attendees:

Teresa Castillo, Chair Dr. Eddie Ruiz, FL State Director

Julius Melendez, Director Rita Weaver, Board Governance Director

John Arguello, Director Penny Walcott, Finance Director

James Miller, Director Laura Walker, Osceola School District Finance Department
Chris Kober, Facilities

Absent: Joe Childers, Assistant Principal

Mollie Cunningham, Director Jason Imeidopf, Assistant Principal
Maggie Llanes, Executive Coordinator for Board Governance

CALL TO ORDER
e Pursuant to public notice, the meeting commenced at 2:04 p.m. with a Call to Order by Chair
Teresa Castillo. Roll call was taken, and quorum established.

I.  ADMINISTRATIVE
Board Membership
e The board reviewed changes made at the Osceola School Board Meeting. Our Chair for this
board is now Teresa Castillo and Jon Arguello is a new charter board member.

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes
e The board reviewed the minutes of the October 5, 2021, Four Corners Charter School, Inc.
Board Meeting.

MOTION: Motion was made by Julius Melendez and seconded by Teresa Castillo to approve the
minutes of the October 5, 2021, for Four Corners Charter School, Inc. Board Meeting. Motion was
approved unanimously. (4-0, 1 absent)

1. CSUSA Strategic Priorities Reports
State Director Report
e Dr. Eddie Ruiz reviewed the school mid-year dashboard which outlined data on enrollment,
financial health, and mid-year benchmark projections. The school opted-in for a grade and
received a B for the FY21 school year, and the mid-year projections is trending downward,
however, that is due to the FY21 grade only, including 5" grade growth and this year’s
projections include grades 3-5. It also shows that there is an area of opportunity to grow for

Four Corners Charter School, Inc.



Meeting Minutes cont’d
February 8, 2022
Page 2

enrollment and informed the board that Ms. Thompson has a clear plan for helping the
students that are in the lower range and will have small group instruction implemented. All
guestions were answered by Dr. Ruiz and Mrs. Weaver.

e Dr. Ruiz explained to the board that we look at our own data of CSUSA Teacher retention
and we are competitive with school districts and other charter schools. This package will
allow Principals to have more control and authority to reward their staff at a faster rate. It
applies to all full-time teachers and certified/non-certified teachers, if they are in the
process of getting certified or taking courses for it.
= The board discussed turnover specifically at Four Corners Charter School and all

questions were answered by Dr. Ruiz and Mrs. Weaver.
= There is an opportunity to strategically use those funds and gives a chance to our
organization to invest in the instructional staff.

Principal Report

Assistant Principal Joe Childers updated the board on the projections and the initiatives in place
to improve the testing projections as well as reviewed the Fall Survey data from staff, parents,
and students.

1. FINANCIALS
Q2 FY22 FCCS Finance Review
e The board reviewed the Q2 FY22 FCCS Finance Review with Penny Walcott, Finance Director
from CSUSA, reviewing the actuals compared to budget.

MOTION: Motion was made by Julius Melendez and seconded by John Arguello to accept the Q2 FY22
FCCS Finance Review for Four Corners Charter School, Inc. as presented. Motion was approved
unanimously. (4-0, 1 absent).

FY22 Budget Amendment
e The board reviewed the FY22 Budget Amendment with Penny Walcott.

MOTION: Motion was made by Julius and seconded by Arguello to accept the FY22 Budget
Amendment for Four Corners Charter School, as presented. Motion was approved unanimously. (4-0,
1 absent).

Q1 and Q2 FY22 FCCS, Inc. Finance Amendment
e The board reviewed the Q1 and Q2 FY22 FCCS, Inc. Finance Amendment and all questions
were answered by Laura Walker.

MOTION: Motion was made by Julius Melendez and seconded by Jim Miller to accept the Q1 and Q2
FY22 FCCS, Inc. Finance Review for Four Corners Charter School, Inc. as presented. Motion was
approved unanimously. (4-0, 1 absent).

v. OLD BUSINESS
e There was no Old Business.

V.  NEW BUSINESS
Out of Field Waivers
e The board reviewed the out of field waivers included in the packet agenda.

Four Corners Charter School, Inc.



Meeting Minutes cont’d
February 8, 2022
Page 3

MOTION: Motion was made by Julius Melendez and seconded by Jon Arguello to approve the Out of
Field Waivers, as presented. Motion was approved unanimously. (4-0, 1 absent)

VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS
e There were no public comments.

Vil.  ADJOURNMENT

Chairwoman, Teresa Castillo adjourned the February 8, 2022, Four Corners Charter School, Inc. Board
Meeting at 3:04 p.m.

Teresa Castillo, Chairwoman

Date:

Four Corners Charter School, Inc.



N
=N
FOUR CORNERS
CHARTER SCHOOL
N

2022-2023 Meeting Calendar

Meetings for Four Corners Charter School begin at 2:00pm (subject to change)

July 2022 — No Meeting
August 09, 2022
September 2022 — No Meeting
October 04, 2022
November 2022 — No Meeting
December 2022 — No Meeting
January 2023 - No Meeting
February 07, 2023
March 2023 — No Meeting
April 2023 - No Meeting
May 02, 2023

June 06, 2023

All meetings are open fo the public. Please contact the parent facilitator or the school’s location for details on
how to participate.

Meeting dates, times, and locations are subject to change. Changed dafes will appear in red above. Meetings start
time and exact location are TBD and will be announced and public noticed as each meeting date approaches.




Section Cover Page

I1Il. Financials

] Informational
] For Discussion
X For Action

Notes:




Four Corners Charter Schools, Inc.

Governmental Balance Sheet
March 31, 2022

Account
Number

OF1

GENERAL DEBT SERVICE 999.44

OF2

Fund Types

OF4

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 5,655,768.84 0.00 666,158.90 0.00 6,321,927.74
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable 1130 50.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.54
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Funds 1140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 5,655,819.38 0.00 666,158.90 0.00 | 6,321,978.28
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 1,199,424.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,199.,424.08
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability Self Insurance 2270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds 2160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 1,199,424.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,199,424.08
FUND BALANCES

Total Fund Balances 2700 4,456,395.30 0.00 666,158.90 0.00 5,122,554.20

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 5,655,819.38 0.00 666,158.90 0.00 6,321,978.28




GENERAL FUND

Four Corners Charter Schools, Inc. OF1 Budget Amounts Percentage
Revenue & Expenditures - Budget And Actual Account Original Current Actual of Current
March 31, 2022 Number Budget
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Federal Through State 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
State Sources 3300 7,257,125.00 7,257,125.00 5,616,007.91 77.39%
Local Sources 3400 4,000.00 4,000.00 5,529.74 138.24%
Total Revenues 7,261,125.00 7,261,125.00 5,621,537.65 77.42%
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction 5000 5,583,650.50 5,583,650.50 4,187,737.88 75.00%
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Board 7100 6,311.25 6,311.25 6,250.00 99.03%
General Administration 7200 1,176,654.75 1,176,654.75 816,426.57 69.39%
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 1,042,448.75 1,042,448.75 781,836.56 75.00%
Fiscal Services 7500 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 100.00%
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Maintenance of Plant 8100 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00 100.00%
Administrative Tech Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Debt Service 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Total Expenditures 7,979,065.25 7,979,065.25 5,962,251.01 74.72%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (717,940.25) (717,940.25) (340,713.36) 47.46%
Long-term Debt Proceeds & Sales of Capital Assets 0.00 0.00
Transfers In 3600 695,629.00 695,629.00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 695,629.00 695,629.00
FUND BALANCE
Net Change in Fund Balance (22,311.25) (22,311.25) (340,713.36)
Fund Balance, July 01, 2021 2800 4,797,108.66 4,797,108.66 4,797,108.66
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance, June 30, 2022 2700 4,774,797.41 4,774,797.41 4,456,395.30




CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Four Corners Charter Schools, Inc. OF3 Budget Amounts Percentage
Revenue & Expenditures - Budget And Actual Account Original Current Actual of Current
March 31, 2022 Number Budget

REVENUES

Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Federal Through State 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

State Sources 3300 695,629.00 695,629.00 461,288.00 66.31%

Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Total Revenues 695,629.00 695,629.00 461,288.00 66.31%

EXPENDITURES

Current:
Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Administrative Tech Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Debt Service 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 695,629.00 695,629.00 461,288.00 66.31%

Long-term Debt Proceeds & Sales of Capital Assets 0.00 0.00

Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transfers Out 9700 (695,629.00) (695,629.00)

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (695,629.00) (695,629.00)

FUND BALANCE

Net Change in Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 461,288.00

Fund Balance, July 01, 2021 2800 204,870.90 204,870.90 204,870.90

Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Balance, June 30, 2022 2700 204,870.90 204,870.90 666,158.90




OSCEOLA COUNTY COMPONENT UNIT

General Fund

Four Corners Charter School, Inc. OF1 Budget Amounts
Fiscal Year 2022-23 Preliminary Budget Function 2(]);2illl;212 Pri(l)iznzli-rzliry Difference
UFTE 1029.83 1053.46 23.63 %
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through State & Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Sources 3300 7,257,125.00 7,718,131.25 461,006.25 | 6.35%
Local Sources 3400 4,000.00 6,000.00 2,000.00 | 50.00%
Total Revenues 7,261,125.00 7,724,131.25 463,006.25 | 6.38%
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction 5000 5,583,650.50 5,953,379.56 369,729.06 | 6.62%
Student & Instructional Support Services 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 6,311.25 7,000.00 688.75 | 10.91%
Administration Fees:
District Holdback Fee 7201 88,086.00 91,278.00 3,192.00 | 3.62%
Charter Holder 7202 0.00
Management Company 7203 1,088,568.75 1,157,719.69 69,150.94 | 6.35%
Other 7204 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 1,042,448.75 1,058,934.00 16,485.25 | 1.58%
Fiscal Services 7500 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 [ 0.00%
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 150,000.00 150,000.00 0.00 [ 0.00%
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00
Total Expenditures 7,979,065.25 8,438,311.25 459,246.00 | 29.09%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (717,940.25) (714,180.00) 3,760.25 | 35.47%
Loans Incurred 3720 0.00
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00
Transfers In 3600 695,629.00 693,180.00 (2,449.00)| -0.35%
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 695,629.00 693,180.00 (2,449.00)| -0.35%
SPECIAL ITEMS
! 1 ____000] |
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Net Change in Fund Balances (22,311.25) (21,000.00) 1,311.25 | -5.88%
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 2800 4,797,108.66 4,774,797.41 (22,311.25)| -0.47%
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891 0.00
Fund Balance - End of Year 2700 4,774,797.41 4,753,797.41 (21,000.00)| -0.44%
Fund Balance:
Debt Service 1,041,463.50
Maintenance Reserve 300,000.00
Unassigned 3,412,333.91
Total Fund Balance 4,753,797.41

Notes:
Unreserved fund balance as a percentage of revenues:

40.54%



OSCEOLA COUNTY COMPONENT UNIT

Four Corners Charter School, Inc.

Capital Projects

Fiscal Year 2022-23 Preliminary Budget Function Z(Ilrzillljz Pri(l]iznfi-iiry Difference
UFTE 1029.83 1053.46 23.63
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through State & Local 3200 0.00
State Sources 3300 695,629.00 693,180.00 (2,449.00) -0.35%
Local Sources 3400 0.00
Total Revenues 695,629.00 693,180.00 (2,449.00) -0.35%
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction 5000 0.00
Student & Instructional Support Services 6000 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
Administration Fees:
District Holdback Fee 7201 0.00
Charter Holder 7202 0.00
Management Company 7203 0.00
Other 7204 0.00
School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00
Debt Service: (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00
Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00
Total Expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 695,629.00 693,180.00 (2,449.00) -0.35%

Loans Incurred 3720 0.00
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 (695,629.00) (693,180.00) (2,449.00) 0.35%
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (695,629.00) (693,180.00) (2,449.00) 0.35%
SPECIAL ITEMS
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 2800 204,870.90 204,870.90 0.00 0.00%
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891
Fund Balance - End of Year 2700 204,870.90 204,870.90 0.00 0.00%




Partners

W. Ed Moss, Jr.
Joe M. Krusick
Cori G. Cameron
Bob P. Marchewka
Ric Perez

Thomas F. Regan
Ernie R. Janvrin
Richard F. Hayes
Renee C. Varga
Shawn M. Marshall

Winter Park, FLL 32789
501 S. New York Ave.
Suite 100

Phone: 407-644-5811
www.mosskrusick.com

N. Palm Beach, FL 33408
631 US Highway One
Suite 405

Phone: 561-848-9300

Miami Lakes, FL 33016
7900 NW 155" Street
Suite 201

Phone: 305-445-7956

American Institute of
Certified Public
Accountants

Florida Institute of
Certified Public
Accountants

NATZ A

PAs AND ADVISORS
4.V A A L A

April 28, 2022

To the Board of Directors

Four Corners Charter School
817 Bill Beck Blvd. Building 2000
Kissimmee, FL 34744

Dear Members of the Board:

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Four
Corners Charter School (“the School”) for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the
School as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022. Accounting standards generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) provide for certain required
supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis
(MD&A), to supplement the School’s basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain
limited procedures to the School's RSI in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS). These limited procedures
will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance. The following RSI is required by U.S. GAAP and will be subjected to
certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis
2) Budgetary Comparison Information

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error; issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion about whether your
financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with
GAAP; and report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the
second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and
Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment of a reasonable user made based on
the financial statements. The objectives also include reporting on internal control



To the Board of Directors
April 28, 2022
Page 2

over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and award agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include
tests of your accounting records of the School and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to
express such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4)
violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by
management or employees acting on behalf of the government. Because the determination of waste and
abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to perform specific procedures to
detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of
detecting waste or abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that some
material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed
in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect
immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and
material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of
any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention.
We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations
that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period
covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain assets and liabilities by correspondence with
selected customers, creditors, and financial institutions. We will also request written representations from your
attorneys as part of the engagement. We have identified the following significant risk(s) of material
misstatement as part of our audit planning:

1) Revenue Recognition
2) Management override of controls
3) Related party transactions

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control relevant to
the audit, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and
obtain evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. Tests of controls may be
performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting
errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements
resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the
financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an



To the Board of Directors
April 28, 2022
Page 3

opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control
issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. An audit is not designed to provide
assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Accordingly, we
will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those
charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA
professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of the School’'s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an
opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued
pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of the School in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do
not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable
professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial statement services previously defined.
We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action
that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for
designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate goals and
objectives are met; following laws and regulations: and ensuring that management and financial information is
reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to
achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also
responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts
and grant agreements.

Management is also responsible for making drafts of the financial statements, all financial records and related
information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (Including information
from outside of the general and subsidiary ledger). You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access
to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements such as records, documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party
relationships and transactions and other matters; (2) additional information that we may request for the
purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we determine
it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written
representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements; compliance with laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by GAAS and Government
Auditing Standards.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for
confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial,
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud,
and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management,



To the Board of Directors
April 28, 2022
Page 4

(2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a
material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any
allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees,
former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring
that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for
taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that we report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged to
report on, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. You
agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that
we have reported on the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial
statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon. Your
responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for
presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary
information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of
measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed,
the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or
interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings
and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous
financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives
discussed in the Audit Scope and Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us
corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits,
attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing
management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned
corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes
and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management
representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that
you have reviewed and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have
accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an
individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the
adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we
request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

We will provide copies of our reports to the School; however, management is responsible for distribution of
the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC (“Moss
Krusick”) and constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to a
state or local agency or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S.
Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to
carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit
documentation will be provided under the supervision of Moss Krusick personnel. Furthermore, upon request,
we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may
intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other
governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report
release date or for any additional period requested by the regulators. If we are aware that a federal awarding



To the Board of Directors
April 28, 2022
Page 5

agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for
guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

We expect to begin our audit in August 2022 and to issue our reports no later than September 20, 2022. Joe
Krusick is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the reports
or authorizing another individual to sign them.

Our fee for these services for 2022 will be as follows:

Audit $10,000
Cost/Compilation report 400
$10,400

Our audit fee for these services for 2022 will be $10,400. Our fee is net of an in-kind donation of $2,000. We
are also willing to commit to the following fees in total for two additional years: $10,650 for 2023 and $10,900
for 2024, which are also after our in-kind donation of $2,000. If required and if requested, we will also prepare
the School’'s Form 990 for a fee of $1,350.

Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation.
If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been
completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be
obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the
date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the
assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional
time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional
costs.

Fees for additional services (i.e., assistance with adoption of new accounting standards, single audit for
CARES Act, ESSER, or other funding, etc.) would be billed at our discounted rates and may be subject to a
change order.

You have requested that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer review report and any
subsequent reports received during the contract period. Accordingly, our 2021 peer review report
accompanies this letter.

Our audit engagement ends on delivery of our audit report. Any follow-up services that might be required will
be a separate, new engagement. The terms and conditions of that new engagement will be governed by a
new, specific engagement letter for that service.

Given that we will assign seasoned professionals to your engagement, and recognizing the demand for
talented qualified personnel, it is understood that should the School choose to hire any Moss Krusick
assigned personnel during the engagement, or up to 12 months after completion of an engagement, the
School agrees to compensate Moss Krusick an amount equal to the individual’s annual compensation for the
previous 12-month period.

Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the School’s financial statements. Our report will
be addressed to those charged with governance of the School. Circumstances may arise in which our report
may differ from its expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of
these circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add a separate section, or add an
emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph to our auditor's report, or if necessary, withdraw from this
engagement. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for
any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may
decline to express opinions or issue reports, or we may withdraw from this engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial
statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by
Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will state



To the Board of Directors
April 28, 2022
Page 6

(1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance,
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control
on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The report will
also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become aware that the
School is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will
communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the School and believe this letter accurately summarizes the
significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the
terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the attached copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,
Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC
RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Board of Directors of the Four Corners Charter School,
Inc.

Signature:
Title:
Date:




Partners

W. Ed Moss, Jr.
Joe M. Krusick
Cori G. Cameron
Bob P. Marchewka
Ric Perez

Thomas F. Regan
Ernie R. Janvrin
Richard F. Hayes
Renee C. Varga
Shawn M. Marshall

Winter Park, FLL 32789
501 S. New York Ave.
Suite 100

Phone: 407-644-5811
www.mosskrusick.com

N. Palm Beach, FL 33408
631 US Highway One
Suite 405

Phone: 561-848-9300

Miami Lakes, FL 33016
7900 NW 155" Street
Suite 201

Phone: 305-445-7956

American Institute of
Certified Public
Accountants

Florida Institute of
Certified Public
Accountants

NATZ A

PAs AND ADVISORS
4.V A A L A

April 28, 2022

To the Board of Directors

Four Corners Charter School, Inc.
817 Bill Beck Blvd. Building 2000
Kissimmee, FL 34744

Dear Members of the Board:

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Four
Corners Charter School, Inc. (the “Corporation”) for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information, including the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the
Corporation as of and for the year ended June 30, 2022. Accounting standards
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) provide for certain
required supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and
analysis (MD&A), to supplement the Corporation’s basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part
of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply
certain limited procedures to the Corporation’s RSI in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAS). These limited
procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide
any assurance. The following RSl is required by U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis
2) Budgetary Comparison Information

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error; issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion about whether your
financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with
GAAP; and report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the
second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and
Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment of a reasonable user made based on
the financial statements. The objectives also include reporting on internal control over
financial reporting and compliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect
on the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

1



To the Board of Directors
April 28, 2022
Page 2

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS and the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include
tests of your accounting records of the Corporation and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us
to express such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards,
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4)
violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by
management or employees acting on behalf of the government. Because the determination of waste and
abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to perform specific procedures to
detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of
detecting waste or abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that some
material misstatements may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed
in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect
immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and
material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of
any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that comes to our attention.
We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations
that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period
covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts, tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain
assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected customers, creditors, and financial institutions. We will
also request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement.

We have identified the following significant risk(s) of material misstatement as part of our audit planning:
1) Revenue Recognition
2) Management override of controls
3) Related party transactions

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control relevant to
the audit, sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to error or fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and
obtain evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. Tests of controls may be
performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting
errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements
resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the
financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an
opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control
issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,



To the Board of Directors
April 28, 2022
Page 3

intentional omissions, misrepresentation, or the override of internal control. An audit is not designed to provide
assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Accordingly, we
will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those
charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA
professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of the Corporation’s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an
opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued
pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of the Corporation in conformity
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. These nonaudit
services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be
conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the services in accordance
with applicable professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial statement services
previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any
procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for
designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate goals and
objectives are met; following laws and regulations: and ensuring that management and financial information is
reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to
achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also
responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements and all accompanying information in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations
and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.

Management is also responsible for making all financial records, drafts of financial statements, and related
information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information (including information
from outside of the general ledger and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible for providing us with (1)
access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements, including identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and
transactions, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted
access to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At
the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities
for the financial statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other
responsibilities required by GAAS and Government Auditing Standards.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for
confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements
aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial,
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud,
and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management,
(2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a
material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any
allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees,
former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring



To the Board of Directors
April 28, 2022
Page 4

that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for
taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that we report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged to
report on, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. You
agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that
we have reported on the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial
statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon. Your
responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are responsible for
presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary
information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of
measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have changed,
the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or
interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings
and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous
financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives
discussed in the Audit Scope and Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us
corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits,
attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing
management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned
corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes
and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management
representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that
you have reviewed and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have
accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an
individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the
adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we
request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

We will provide copies of our reports to the Corporation; however, management is responsible for distribution
of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC (“Moss
Krusick”) and constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to a
state or local agency or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S.
Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to
carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit
documentation will be provided under the supervision of Moss Krusick personnel. Furthermore, upon request,
we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may
intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other
governmental agencies.

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report
release date or for any additional period requested by the regulators. If we are aware that a federal awarding
agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for
guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.



To the Board of Directors
April 28, 2022
Page 5

Joe Krusick is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the
reports or authorizing another individual to sign them. We expect to begin our audit in August 2022 and to
issue our reports no later than October 18, 2022.

Our audit fee for these services for 2022 will be $6,500. Our fee is net of an in-kind donation of $2,000. We
are also willing to commit to the following fees in total for two additional years: $6,750 for 2023 and $7,000 for
2024, which are also after our in-kind donation of $2,000. If required and if requested, we will also prepare the
Corporation’s Form 990 for a fee of $1,350.

Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation.
If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been
completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be
obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the
date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the
assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional
time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional
costs.

Fees for additional services (i.e., assistance with adoption of new accounting standards, single audit for
CARES Act, ESSER, or other funding, etc.) would be billed at our discounted rates and may be subject to a
change order.

You have requested that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer review report and any
subsequent reports received during the contract period. Accordingly, our 2021 peer review report
accompanies this letter.

Our audit engagement ends on delivery of our audit report. Any follow-up services that might be required will
be a separate, new engagement. The terms and conditions of that new engagement will be governed by a
new, specific engagement letter for that service.

Given that we will assign seasoned professionals to your engagement, and recognizing the demand for
talented qualified personnel, it is understood that should the Corporation choose to hire any Moss Krusick
assigned personnel during the engagement, or up to 12 months after completion of an engagement, the
Corporation agrees to compensate Moss Krusick an amount equal to the individual’'s annual compensation for
the previous 12-month period.

Reporting

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the Corporation’s financial statements. Our
report will be addressed to those charged with governance of the Corporation. Circumstances may arise in
which our report may differ from its expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending
on the nature of these circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add a separate
section, or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph to our auditor’s report, or if necessary,
withdraw from this engagement. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with
you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not
formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or we may withdraw from this
engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial
statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by
Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will state
(1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance,
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control
on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The report will
also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become aware that the
Corporation is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we
will communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S.



To the Board of Directors
April 28, 2022
Page 6

generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Corporation and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you
agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the attached copy and return it
to us.

Very truly yours,

Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC
RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Board of Directors of the Four Corners Charter School,
Inc.

Signature:
Title:
Date:




Partners

W. Ed Moss, Jr.
Joe M. Krusick
Cori G. Cameron
Bob P. Marchewka
Ric Perez

Thomas F. Regan
Ernie R. Janvrin
Richard F. Hayes
Renee C. Varga
Shawn M. Marshall

Winter Park, FL 32789
501 S. New York Ave.
Suite 100

Phone: 407-644-5811
www.mosskrusick.com

N. Palm Beach, FL 33408
631 US Highway One
Suite 405

Phone: 561-848-9300

Miami Lakes, FL 33016
7900 NW 155" Street
Suite 201

Phone: 305-445-7956

American Institute of
Certified Public
Accountants

Florida Institute of
Certified Public
Accountants

April 28, 2022

To the Board of Directors
Four Corners Charter School
817 Bill Beck Blvd., Bldg 2000
Kissimmee, FL 34744

We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and understanding of the services we are to
provide Four Corners Charter School (a non-profit corporation) for the year ended June
30, 2022.

You have requested that we prepare the financial statements of Four Corners Charter
School, which comprise the annual financial report and related cost report for the year
ended June 30, 2022 and perform a compilation engagement with respect to those
financial statements.

We will assist your bookkeeper in adjusting the books of accounts with the objective that
he will be able to prepare a working trial balance from which financial statements can be
prepared. Your bookkeeper will provide us with a detailed trial balance and any supporting
schedules we require.

Our Responsibilities
The objective of our engagement is to—

1) prepare financial statements in accordance with the requirements of the School District
of Osceola County, which differs from generally accepted accounting principles, based
on information provided by you and

2) apply accounting and financial reporting expertise to assist you in the presentation of
financial statements without undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there
are no material modifications that should be made to the financial statements in order
for them to be in accordance with the requirements of the School District of Osceola
County.

We will conduct our compilation engagement in accordance with the Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services (SSARS) promulgated by the Accounting
and Review Services Committee of the AICPA and comply with applicable professional
standards, including the AICPA’s Code of Professional Conduct, and its ethical principles
of integrity, objectivity, professional competence, and due care, when performing the
bookkeeping services, preparing the financial statements, and performing the compilation
engagement.

We are not required to, and will not, verify the accuracy or completeness of the information
you will provide to us for the engagement or otherwise gather evidence for the purpose of
expressing an opinion or a conclusion. Accordingly, we will not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on the financial statements

Our engagement cannot be relied upon to identify or disclose any financial statement
misstatements, including those caused by fraud or error, or to identify or disclose any
wrongdoing within the entity or noncompliance with laws and regulations.

We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure
or take any action that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities since
performing those procedures or taking such action would impair our independence.



April 28, 2022
Page 2

Your Responsibilities

The engagement to be performed is conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand that our
role is to prepare financial statements in accordance with the requirements of the School District of Osceola
County and assist you in the presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the requirements of
the School District of Osceola County. You have the following overall responsibilities that are fundamental to
our undertaking the engagement in accordance with SSARS:

1) The selection of the basis of accounting as the financial reporting framework to be applied in the
preparation of the financial statements.

2) The preparation and fair presentation of financial statements in accordance with the requirements of the
School District of Osceola County.

3) The design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

4) The prevention and detection of fraud.
5) To ensure that the School complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities.

6) The accuracy and completeness of the records, documents, explanations, and other information,
including significant judgments, you provide to us for the engagement.

7) To provide us with—

e access to all information of which you are aware is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other matters.

¢ additional information that we may request from you for the purpose of the compilation engagement.

e unrestricted access to persons within the School of whom we determine it necessary to make
inquiries.

You are also responsible for all management decisions and responsibilities and for designating an individual
with suitable skills, knowledge, and experience to oversee our bookkeeping services and the preparation of
your financial statements. You are responsible for evaluating the adequacy and results of the services
performed and accepting responsibility for such services.

Our Report

As part of our engagement, we will issue a report that will state that we did not audit or review the financial
statements and that, accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on
them. There may be circumstances in which the report differs from the expected form and content. If, for any
reason, we are unable to complete the compilation of your financial statements, we will not issue a report on
such statements as a result of this engagement.

You agree to include our accountant’s compilation report in any document containing financial statements
that indicates that we have performed a compilation engagement on such financial statements and, prior to
the inclusion of the report, to ask our permission to do so.

Other Relevant Information

Joe Krusick is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the
report or authorizing another individual to sign it.

We will assign seasoned professionals to your engagement, and recognizing the demand for talented
qualified personnel, it is understood that should you choose to hire any Moss Krusick personnel during an
engagement, or up to twelve months after completion of an engagement, you agree to compensate Moss
Krusick an amount equal to the individual’s annual compensation for the previous twelve-month period.



April 28, 2022
Page 3

The fee for these services will be $400. The fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and
the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during work performed. If significant
additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur
additional costs. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are
payable on presentation.

You agree to hold us harmless and to release, indemnify, and defend us from any liability or costs, including
attorney’s fees, resulting from management’s knowing misrepresentations to us.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this letter accurately summarizes the
significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call 407-644-5811.
If you acknowledge and agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the
enclosed copy and return it to us.

Sincerely,

Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC

Acknowledged:
Four Corners Charter School

Name/Title

Date



HOLLAND & REILLY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
601 NORTH FERN CREEK
SUITE 200
ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32803-4839

(407) 894-6803
fax (407) 896-3044

DAVID S. HOLLAND, CPA AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
THOMAS F. REILLY, CPA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

FLORIDA INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

May 24, 2021

Report on the Firm’s System of Quality Control

To the Partners of Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC,
and the Peer Review Committee of the Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Moss,
Krusick & Associates, LLC (the firm) in effect for the year ended July 31, 2020. Our peer review
was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews
established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(Standards).

A summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a
System Review as described in the Standards may be found at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The
summary also includes an explanation of how engagements identified as not performed or reported
in conformity with applicable professional standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to
determine a peer review rating.

Firm’s Responsibility

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide
the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable
professional standards in all material respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating actions
to promptly remediate engagements deemed as not performed or reported in conformity with
professional standards, when appropriate, and for remediating weaknesses in its system of quality
control, if any.

Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the
firm’s compliance therewith based on our review.



Required Selections and Considerations

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing
Standards, including compliance audits under the Single Audit Act, and an audit of an employee
benefit plan.

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by
the firm, if applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures.

Opinion

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Moss,
Krusick & Associates, LLC in effect for the year ended July 31, 2020, has been suitably designed
and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in
conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a
rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies) or fail. Moss, Krusick & Associates, LLC has received a
peer review rating of pass.

gt $ 4G

Holland & Reilly



% 65668

%02 000°G1
%EL Gl
%82- (sve'ee)
%9~ (8€2)

= (529)
%6G- (¥61°1L€)
%91 L6 LL
%L~ (gev'6)
%Ch 2.6
%0 =
%t 8¥Z'0l
%01~ (819°1)
%S~ (161'92)
%0 =

%0 =

%0 =

%1 €€
%€ /€69
%€ES1- (825°21)
%EL 1€0°6€
%S 128
%G 0Lv'v0L

%L~ (P¥z'6L)

%0 -

%9 18€‘eS

% €

%28~ (z18°¢8)

%0 =

%0 061

%ET 9z8'cl

%= (z£8'29)
abuey9 o, abueys ¢

jobpng 0} 9dUBLIe/

120'SY0‘Y
00€‘le
009
€1€28
8¥8‘c
6.Y°€S
€929,
cLeel
6ELL
z62'0€
1€8G.L
6v'9L
LoLzes
000t}
ev.L'0p
26109
8vL°€6l
901‘LET
€02’
¥08°G0E
9€0'vS
zss'vee’e

820°128°6

8Y8'c
€69°€06

V.
015°09¢
001 ‘vve

066269
¥¥€°09
69Y°'GSS‘L

}obpng
papuawy

911°656°€
00€‘9
Ges
61260l
980t
G/9
7,678
22eY9
162'2C
291y
262°0€
€8G'69
990°8l
265'8YS
000'%L
evL'0v
26109
GL8‘06L
89v'vee
18202
192992
GLZLS
280°0¢€L‘2

G8.°1¥L'6

8¥8‘c
¥.,0°LS6

L
669°9/21
(0]0] 27425

081°€69
0LL'vL
$ L€9C61'L

}sesalo4

%2 85869
%001 000°S
%0 =
%01~ (GLe'sl)
= (8g2)

= (G29)
%trL- (z822)
%6 £vl'e
%86tz-  (166°01)
%0 =

%0 =

%0 =
%01~ (819°1)
%1~ (252'0€)
%001 681'ce
%61~ (0zz's)
%6 €eLClL
%2 LGh'e
%2S- (8g2'v)
%8 869°/LL
%1 1282
%6 820Vl

%~ (65.°'652)

%19 618901

%S €

%G~ (oLe‘Lv)

%0 A7

%t LE9'L

%9- (8v6'z2e)
abueys o, abuey) ¢

Jobpng 0} 9oUeLe/

Jooyog Jayey) siaulo) INo4-S9H04
pajepijosuo) — Joday sisAjeuy asueLiep

Lre'es8e
000°G
Ges
¥26°€S
0
2L9'€S
zieey
ovy
9Ly
Geg'l
C/8°'LL
6vy9lL
¥GL' 1LY

681'ce
166'€Y
Glo‘Gel
80L°/81
€02'8
800°€le
9€0'6€
1€6'66S"|

0z8‘zee’e

¥.6'651

99
VL LLL

YLT'6LS
ove'ay
9GL°L6Y'S $

3ebpng
aia

£8Y'€8.C uonjonsu| [e3oL
[*14°]
6€2'62L
8€C

G/9
5119
69G'6€
LV LL
191y
Geg'lL
Cl8'LL
99081
zLozhy

11228
z88‘zel
959°c8l
LoveL
0l€'G6l
Glz'oe
859°65¥'L

190°220°9

€6.°99¢

69
798G

L9T'61G
1/89y
802'89L°G $

s|enjoy
aiA

ainjonsenu] 1|
aI1emyos - Jjaindwod
aiempieH - sigindwo)
(depguonN) 6pig ueyy Jayjo Aosdwi)
(depuop) aremyos Jendwon
(deguoN) aiempaey Jayndwo)
uoponisu| - q3dS paoenuod
s|euaje|y bunsa |

slayoes ] 9|gewnsuo)
SJUSPNIS S|qeWNSU0D
SY00QIXd |

S99 |BUOISS30Id J8Y)0O
sjyeuag x saxe|

Bupoyn)

snuog

puadns

saply/poddng Jauio

slayoea] aynyisqgng Ajieg
JeuononJisu| - saply

sgng jusuewliad

uoneonp3 |e1eds/383
slayoea |

uononJsu|

sosuadxg

SONUAASY |ejo L

anuanay sjuels) alelg
anuaAay sjuels) |eiopa4
$92IN0S SNUBAJY [e1oadg

awoou| }salsiu|

anusAsy 8ledla)y pue alojeg
sanusnay welibold Jay0
S$921N0S 9NUBAIY I19Y3}0

snuaaay Aeno |enden
uopenodsuel] Juspnig
Juspnis / uonende ajels
$92.n0g 9je)S
S9NUBADY

vsn)

‘STOOHDS Y4LAVHO

(o 4

4



%6~
%Ll
%88~
Yol L=
%001

%\~
%€ -
Y%L
%0
%61~
%98~
%cSe-
%l
%0
%0
%01
%"
%9

%0
%0
%0

%L~
%E
%0
%S L
%81~
%o b~
%016~
%o b~
%o b~
%0
%0
e
%0
%0
%€
%9¢€
%8G~
%o

abuey9 o,

jobpng 0} 9dUeLeA

(9v9°2) 889°/8 ¥££°G6
628'G 09g‘€e Le5L2
(Gzv'¢l) 8.0'€C £G6G'9¢
(gz2'€) 82082 0GZ'LE
£T2'c €72’ $ -
(£89°¥) yhe L9 820°2LS
(so1) 018 616
100‘E 620't 820°L
= GGY'G GGY'G
(100°1) ¥81°G G8L‘9
(c98'¢) 891'y Lee's
(951) 29 8Lz
(1ve12) 8G5£'66 669021
= €00°/€ €00°2€
= G¥G9 G¥G9
282, $09'2. 22£'59
(st0'€) 810201 290°G0L
Y YL 608622 ¥92'GL2
- 00z‘sl 00z‘sl
= 000‘G 000°G
= 002'8 002'8
(9909) 1192€9 119'8€9
G99 ¥66'€Z 8ze'eT
= 9/l 9/l
GOE'T $GLE 68/
(500°02) 9G6Z'601 192'621
(0g) €162 €092
(089) cel €18
(90%) 658°LY 59zZ'y
(BL1) 000°0} 6LLOL
= 808 808
Lyl 09L'8LL 6L0'8LL
(%4 0L'vvL 816'6Y1
= 9/9'G 9/9'G
= 69€'Y 69¢'Y
8G0'} 9vG/e 881'9¢
8G6°LC ¥22'09 992'8¢
(0sz'8) a4 76522
[Rerard GE£9'GS $ ¥8L€S
abueyo ¢ 19b6png
papuawy

Jooyods J9)ieyo sisauio) Jno4-S9O904

}sesal04

%8-
%0€
%01~
%001

%¢-
%L
%86
%92
%oV L-
%0¢c-
%cSe-
%CE-
%ve
%0
%91
Yot~
%v

%VS
%SG
%E€S

%V L-
%l
%001
%001
%65~
%ol
%016~
%01~
%9¢-
%0
%e-
%S~
%00}
%0
%€
%61
%8G~
%9

abueys o,

Jobpng 0} 9oUeLe/

(262°€)
£52'8

(Gzv'el)

(862°L)
£z2'c

(¥29°2)
(soL)
100°L
896
(1£9'2)
(¥zL'S)
(951)
(£98'G2)
vey'el

652'8
(svo'e)
L6L°L

zre‘e
109}
SorAYA

(85€‘v2L)
€eV'T
9/l
88/

(6EV'SL)

(es2)

(089)

(1a1°1)

(6LLD)

(28¢'1)
(€10'9)
9/9'S

8GO}

698'8
(262'9)

[Kevard

abuey) ¢

9v8'sy
vyv'Le
0818l
XA $

zeriosy
0l8
820°}
61L'€
$GG'E
209°C
29
28Z'1L8
€00°2€
G¥S9
L20°LS
viv'LL
202°LLL

y9L'L
626°C
SlorA

9lLZ'els
296°LL
9L
88/
8yv'Lel
1G8°L
e€el
GGELL
000°8
808
0ve’.8
867 VL L
9.9'G
69€'Y
96¢C°LE
0L9'9y
LEEYL
695°0Y $

}ebpng
aiLA

pajepijosuo) — Joday sisAjeuy asueliep

£V9°2S
L6161
GLV'EL
866l

G60°8EY
Sl6

74
Li8c
G8lL'9
Lee's

1 %4
SyL°20L
6,572
G¥S9
zi8ey
6LS'vL
910'v9l

zze'e
zze’L
0002

V15185
82G'GL

188202
€09°C
€18
9lLszh
6LL0L
808
12188
Lis‘ock
69€'t
8€C'0€
bl
¥65°22
8Ll'8e

s|enjoy
aia

uopisinboe pue saj

oe |ejo|
asuadx3 asesa % uay juswdinbgy

Buipjing uey} Jayjo syuswaroidw|
EEE]

$ (deguoN) 3944
uonisinboe pue sanioe4

uopesisiulwpy [0oyds |ejo |
osuadx3 192Q peg
BuiAdo) B Bunuid
suonduosqng g sang
salddng 9010
|oAel |
s994 Bunsa) Bnig
sjyouag % saxe|
snuog
puadns
AUNOH - 8AnelSIuIWPY
paliejeg - aAlessIuILPY
diysiepea jooyog
uoljesisiuiwpy |ooyds
pieogq |ejo]
Josuno? juspuadapu] - S99 |eba
1PNy - S89IAI8S BuUN02oY
pieog

s39IAI9g poddng uononisuj |ejo |
AlnoH - asunN
asuadx3 wuojun Juspnis
salddng |esipapy
S9SUB2IT |euooNIISU|
|ones |
s994 bBupnsuo)
S90IAISS Y)[eaH |ejus|\ pajoeljuo)
juswdolanaq Heis apIsinO
sea4 Aousby Alelodws |
S99 92I1AI8S Jandwo)
sjyauag R saxe|
snuog
puadns
poddng ||
yoddng Jayi0
SJayoes| 92IN0say
$ aoueping
sao1M198 Hoddng uononasul

vsn)

‘STOOHDS Y4LAVHO

(o 4

4




%S-
%0
%S~

%l
%0
%0
%V~
%91
%0
%0
%¥
%¥
%0
%0
%0
%0
%S
%¢€01-
%0
%0
%9

%0
%0

%L
%0
Yot
%0
%l

%0
Y%~
%0
%0
%0
%0
%0

abuey9 o,

jobpng 0} 9dUBLe/

(2616€) 8119, 629°908 %G- (s0¢‘0€)
= €18 €18 %0 =
(261°6€) 69999/ £98'G08 %G~ (80g‘0€)
asv'le ¥8€'¥50°C 626920 %S YIv'LL

= 000'G. 000°G. %t 8651
= 60609 60609 %G~ (261°2)
(zz1) 00% 2.8 %Eh- (z21)
1092 019G €00°€ %12 €09
= 295'69 795'69 %01 00€‘S
- G8Y'Le G8v'Le %0t 622'c
1269 86211 11€'0L1 %t~ (091°g)
111°) G0.CY 826°0F %2 ¥09°ZL
- LYE'G50°L LYE'SS0°L %1 ¥9v'0L
= 058°c 058°c %0 =
= 9¢6'LL2 9¢6'/L12 %L1 LoL‘gl
= 90.'8LL 90.'8LL %0t 91082
Les‘Le 10G°ZylL 96021 %51 G9/°0L
(zvv'8) 1818 ¥29'9lL %901~ (ez2'2)
= 74 74 %001 Gie
= 009°} 009°} %0 =
£eT'e £v0‘€S 0L8'61 %91 08L‘9
= 111°922 1101922 %L1 ¥26'8L
= 111'922 $ 1/0'922 $ %L1 ¥26'8l
100°L 212929 112699 %L 000°LE
(0zg) GEZ'06 66506 %9 ¥69°c
(0g) 189 yAY) %G (0g)
= ZSLL Z5LL %GE 88¢
LGe‘L g€l v8S 181'9/S %L 8¥0°LC
(6v) 118€95 926°€9S %0 (2¢)
(6t) £V9'G 769'G %= (2¢)
= 768'G81 768'G81 %0 =
= 20v'L¢ z01'LE %0 =
= 80611 8¥0'6YL %0 =
= SYZ'vL SYe'vL %0 =
= Y9 LLL LY9LLL %0 =
abueys ¢ }obpng jsedalo4 abuey) 9, abuey) ¢
papuawy

Jobpng 0} 9oUeLe/

Jooyods J9)ieyo sisauio) Jno4-SH904

11£°059
€18
G95'6%9

GE6'6EY’L
0zs'ey
299y
00v
€02°C
11828
€208
€29'6L1
92L'LL
12G'€6.
058‘c
ZLy'volL
8G€0L
16869
¥189
Sve
009°}
ole‘ge

£v2‘891
€¥Z'891L

LY6°CLY
6599
129

0€8
LEL'YOY

8EE‘0EY
€ETY
€gleyl
10982
86LELL
111°9S
8.€°G8

}ebpng
aiLA

pajepijosuo) — Joday sisAjeuy asueliep

$

989089 jue|d jo adueusjulelp |ejo|
€18 sesuadxg snosug||sosiy
€18'6.9 Buip|ing N9y
jueld Jo adueUBUIBI
125°29¢€°L jueld jo uonesado |ejol
226 LYy AIlIN2ag pajoenuo)
659°€S saliddng Buiues|) 3 soueudUIRH
¢LS seo |einjeN
009°} |0JU0D 389d
11S'Ly |esodsiq s1sep
8y 1oMag R J1s1ep\
€8.'vel Ayowos(g
(AN 18ulal| B suoydsle |
801°€8. ssuadxd jusy
058‘¢ SHWIad 3 S9SUL0IT
0Sz'9vL S82IAISS [eIp0}Sh) pajoesjuo)
Lye'ey BuisieApy B Buneep
92165 soueInsu| ANjiger] g Auedold
€0V syjeuag g sexe|
- snuog
009'L puadng
oclee Alnoy - suonelsdQ jueld
jue|d Jo uonesadg
gLE'6vL s99jAI9g uonepodsuel] Jidnd [ejo)
81E'677) $ uoneypodsuel] idng payoenuod
S991A19S uoljeyodsuel] Jidng
LV6 LY SIJIAIBG |eajud] |ejo |
G90°€9 se94 10M)SIg
159 buiddiys pue abejsod
4% JUSWINIOSY Hels
£€89°//¢ Jap|oyieney) o) 894
S99IAI9G [BJJUSD
9.£0¢Y SAJIAIag |edsld |ejol
0L2'Y $89 UeOT ¥ sabiey) yueg
gLyl peayIanQ |elauas) Jeyua) uoddng
10982 juswabeue|y JOPUBAUBWBIND0IH
86L°CLL Auadoud |enyos|eju| |euoneonpg
111°9G 40S Bununoooy pue soueul4
8/€'G8 Juswabeue)y |suuosiad
S821AI9g |B2SId
s|enjoy
ala vSn '

‘STOOHDS Y4LAVHO

(o 4

4



%0 9C (x4 el %0 14 6122 ve'L juapnis 1sd ajey

%1~ (r1) GS0°L SP0°‘L %1~ (2) 950°L 6¥0°L juswijjoiuzy
(8L£'651) (669°292) (2£10°226) aouejeg pung ui abueyd JoN
%L 989 8€8°08 vZsL8 - (8Le65L) (669°292) (ZL0°,26) dx3 1910 A8Y 4O (}191J8Q)/SS8IXT
%1 0£6°6. L6L°0V.‘6 1920996 %1 ov¥'96 615°00L°L 8.0'700°L sasuadx3 |ejo |
%¢Cl 09L‘SL 81G‘G01 88¢°26 %V GlGLL 689'G8 vLL'YL 82IA188 Ajlunwwo) [ejo
%ELL- (006°L) 00L‘L 000°¢ %8 Glc GlZ'e 000°S 80IAI8S P00 8snoy-u|
%0 - 0002 0002 %8¢c- (zrLL) 00S cv9'lL sjuen3 AJIAIOY Jg|NoLLIND-BIIXT
%92 £06'C 9lZ'LL cle's %V 6L0C 1158 8669 821A8S Ajunwiwo) - syyeusg g sexe|
%E L /1SL'2) 2eT'1L6 9/0'6. %Vl €erol /€€l ¥16°29 aleolaly - 82IAI8S Ajunwiwo)

ao1A9g Ajlunwwo)

abuey? o, abueyy ¢ jabpng jsedalod abuey9 9, abueyg ¢ jobpng s|enjoy
jobpng 0) 9oUEE/ papuswy Jobpng 0} 9oUBLEA aLa ata vSQn '

‘STOOHOS YHLAVHD
|ooyog Japey) siaulo) Ino4-s904 /\

pajepijosuo) — Joday sisAjeuy asueliep 2



20z ‘so Aey

M3IAY 193pNng pasodold €7-CZAS

|O0YIS Jalley) Siaulo)) JNO-



|ooyos 4o saljlolid uo paseq sasuadxa |elide) pue |BUOIIdNIISU| o

Aep Juad
}S02 SnQ 93eJaAE U] 3seaJdul 03 NP % TS Ag aseasdoul uolleysodsued] e

1500
Joge| Ul 9seaJdul 01 NP 3SUAXD 3JIAISS |BIPOISND 4O} BSEAIIU| %TE

9suadxa aoueunsul Ayljiqel pue Auadoud o) asealdu| %0€
Juapnis Jad gET 18 pawnsse $aa) 92IAIS Jaandwo)
sa1jddns 92140 pue Sal1l[13N Ul 9Seadu| %¢

JJe1s ||e 404 9seaudul MIBIN %

sasuadx3y

SUOI1ed0|[e Y3SST PUB | 311 ETA4 SpNjaul s1uels |elapad
uolledidilied pinod aud UO paseq aNUAAJ 34edJd1je pue 240499

%S8°¢ AQ paseaJoul 4434
%T Aq aseasoul Juawijoiug

SONUSAQY

suonndwnssy

NEN




€25'L

$

'L $

juspms 1ad ey

%Sv- (166°9¢)
%e- (oL1'161)
%L1 €900
%LV 8.€£'08¢
%C- (65L'8¢E)
%G (L¥'sLL)
%1 ¥¥6'C
%01- (z¥1'69)
%6E ¥.6'9€
%G1- (182'28)
%0 -
%L1 0LE'LOL
%l L- (sG1L'ezy)
%2 6LLVS1
%001 (8v8'e)
%Pl €16'6Z)
%0 -
%99- (€ze'ere)
%0 -
%S LIE0LE $
abBueyn v, aBueyn ¢

aduelie) Jeaj-1ea s

zes' vy
1281686

GZET8
862 92v
889'G90°Z
8Lz ZYE
192'599
890'€Z9
09€'8G
¥85'289
00z'cl
260'605
LITBLIEY

L¥0°280'}

LL
Gl¥'8LL

081'€69
¥Z1'1€6'L

12Bpng
€2-220CA4

$

72518
192°099°6

88€Z6
619'908
626'920'C
111'922
112’699
926'c95
YEE'GH
£0£'009
oozel
207019
911686 'E

S8L'Ivl'e

8¥8'c
7.0°256

Ll
662025

081'€69
108'99G'L $

Jsedai04
CC-120TAL

epuoj{ ‘fiuno?) ejoaasQ - |00YdS IapeY?) SIBUI0Y) N0

(pajepiiosuo)) Loday malAay 1ebpng

aduejeg pund ul abuey) 1aN

dx3 JaA0 A}y JO (J104aQq)/ss29Xx3
sasuadx3 |ejoL

82IM8S AlUnwiwo)
JUE|d JO BoUBUBJUIEJ
Jue|d Jo uogesadQ
s82Inag uonepodsuel] ldnd
S82INBS BAJUBD
$32IM3S [BIS14
uonsinboe pue sap|e
UoReSIuIWpY |00Y2S
pieog
$821M85 poddng uononysu)
uonangsu|

sasuadxgy

sanuaAay |ejo0]

anuanay Sjuels) ajels
3nuanay Sjuels) [eJapa4
$321N0S aNu3A3Y [eads
E T REETENI]
sanuanay weiboid Jayo
S92IN0S 3NUaA3Y 1310
fepno (epded
d434
$321N0§ 3)e}§
SaNUaA3Yy

vsn)

STOOHOS ¥ILAVHO

\> 4

’

Adewwung




£2A4 Ui Buunoas Jou anuanas siiedal HYAH SIPNUI ZZA

3SBAIOUI JUBLUJIOIUT %) + %G8 S aseasoul ajes uonejsibal 4434

SaJoN - spubiyBIH

%C 6L1'¥S)

%004 (8v8°¢)

%¥l £16°62)

%} L'}

%004 (001 v¥€)

%0 :

%0 -

%S LLE0LE
abueyp o,  abueyd $

2ouBLIRA Jeaj-Jea)

§

£06°568°6 S8LIWL'6
- 8re €
L¥0°180°) 12056
L L
GLY'8LL 669°9L1
- 00} ¥¥E
08} €69 08} €69
0LL'tL 0LL9L
756298, $  LE9T6YL $
1ebpng }se23104
€C-TC0TAd (AR TAIAN

epuUol4 ‘fjunod e0a3sQ - |00YIS JaueYD SIaUI0) Jno4

(pejepiiosuo)) poday malaay Jebpng

SaNUaAdYy [ej0)

anuanay Suels) alelg
aNuaAay SUelS) [elapad

$321N0S aNuaAay |e1dads

awiodu| 1salaju|

anuanay aledsayy pue alojg

sanuanay weiboid Jayl0

$321N0§ aNUAABY J3YI0

anuaaay AepnQ [exden
uoneyodsuel| apnig

Juapmg / uoneydey) ajeig

$321N0§ 3)el§
SaNUaAay

vsn)

STOOHOS ¥4LAVHO

‘t

M3IAISAQ SNUDAY




£ZAd ui Buiunoal jou sasuadxa papuny Juesb sapnjoul ZzAd .. %bl (ssi'czw) LIZ'BIEY 9LL°GG6'E uononnsuj jejo]

%65 (002°€) 000°0} 00£'9 ainjoniseyuy] ||
%001 T4 - 525 alemyos - Jaindwon
%G = BLE'6L 00¥'92 6L2°501 alempiey - siandwo)
%39 8ET 8y8'E 980°f (deguop) Bpig ueyy Jayio rosdw|
%001 619 - 619 (deguoyy) aiemyosg sandwo)
%001 w VI6T8 = 71678 (deguoy) aiempiey saindwo)
%}~ (219) 696 79 Z2EY9 oINSy - 34S Paloeiue
%2EL- (v56'62) 50.°25 15122 seualeyy bunsay
%92- (e0L'1) 0/2'G 191y SiayJea] a|qewnsuo)
%86 « 19162 625 262°0€ SJUBpNIS 8|geWwnsuo)
%9 ey 0£°19 £85°59 $)00QIXa |
%0 = 99081 990°81 saa [BUOISSBJ0Id J3YI0
%9 (8z1'cg) 02.°185 76585 sjyauag g saxe|
%621 (000°81) 000°2€ 0001k Buuoiny
%G1 (z1e) 558°9% EVL0Y snuog
%EY £19°62 615VE 261°09 puadng
%5 (8z1°01) 266°00Z G18°06L sapiy/uoddng Jayio
%Y Z90°E6 901 LEL 8911 siayoea] amnsqng Ajeg
%EY- (860°€1) 6/8°CE 18202 [euonannsu| - sapiy
%001 191°99¢2 = 191°99¢2 sQNg aLBWIag
%6- (521'v) 06655 SLZ'1S uoneanp3 [ersdg/3s3
" SU8Y2e3) PaINIad %00} pawnsse ‘suojisod papuny jueib jeuoRippy %z (519°288) 969°LL0°E 280°0€LC siayoes|
uonanisuj
sasuadx3y
S3)JON - sybiybiH abuey) v, abBueyn ¢ 19bpng jsedsalo4
aoueLIE) JBIA-1B3A €2-220CAd [AA TATAE ,,y

STOOHOS ¥4LdVHO

epuold ‘fIunod ejoa2sO - |00Y3S JaUeYD SI2UJI0D IN0H r

UOoI32NJ1SU|




£ZA4 Wi Buwinoas jou sasuadxa papuny Jueib S3pnpul ZZAd » %L1 0LE°L0L 760°606 Z0¥'019 sadinuag pyoddng uoponnsuj jejo|

%9¢- (ver's) Z9L'LE 8ZE'€T Apnoy - asinp
%0 : 9/l 9.1 asuadx3 wiojun wapnig
%.2- (112) 000' 68 saliddng [eaIpaly|
%69 « 9E£°06 5Z6'9€ 192621 $85U8DI [BUOIONIISU|
%0 - 8EY'y 8EY'y |onei|
= (868°1) 868'Y - asuadx3 Juein
%0 - £18 £18 saa4 bunjnsuo)
%0 - 59Z'Zy 5922y S80IIAG Y)EaH [BIUB\ PBIIBIIUOD
%0 £ 6LL0L 6LL0L Juawdojaraq yeis apising
%0 - 208 208 saa Aouaby Mesodwa |
Juswijoiua pue ajes ui 8SeAIDU|  %YT- (929'92) 5¥9'91 61081 $88 80Wag Jaindwo)
%91 7561 158°004 808'6L1 syauag g saxe]
%G1 (158) 8259 9/9'G snuog
%8.- (0o¥'e) 0LL°L 69E'Y puadng
%0 8E0'LL 05¥'5Z 88%'9€ yoddng ||
sasuadxa buwinoas uou S3pNPUI ZZAS %P6 £98'GE (A 99Z'8¢ yoddng Jayi0
%001 16522 : 16522 sIaydea] a2Inosay
uoiyisod papuny juesb jeuonippe | 986 (150°1€) $  GEZY8 $ LS S aoueping
sa21n9§ poddng uonannsu|
s3JoN - sjybBiybiH abuey) 9, abueyn ¢ }8b6png }sedalod
aouBLIE) JEAA-JEAA €2-220ZA4 CC-L20ZA4 ,9 .
STOOHOS ¥ALAVHD
epLIol4 ‘fIuno) .j0aasO - [00YIS JaueYD SI3UI0) JNoS r

S32IAJSS 110ddNnS uoIldNJISU|




£ZAL Wi Buwinoas Jou sasuadxa papuny Jueib Sepnjoul ZZAd .. %6E v16'9¢€ 09€°86 vEE'S6 uonisinboe pue sapj|oe4 |ejo|

%2 (628'5) 09€°€E LEG'/T asuadx3 asea g Juay juawdinb3
%001 » £G5°9€ = £55°9¢ Buipjing ueyy Jayjo sjuawanoiduw)
%02 0529 00052 052'LE RN
:O_a_m_zvuﬂ pue sanijoe4
%G1 (182°18) ¥86°189 £0€°009 uonensiuIWpY |00YdS [e10 ]
%001 516 = 516 asuadx3 198Q peg
%0 = 820°L 820°L BuiAdo g Bunuug
%0 = 55¥'G 55%°G suonduasgng g sang
%2- (vz1) 60£'9 5819 salddng 820
%0 = 16V'9 16V'9 [anes |
%0 - 8le 8le saa{ Bunsa) Bnig
%2- (v1¥°2) £82°€51 808°051 siyauag g saxe|
%51 (155°5) £55°2 £00°L€ snuog
%L1 (s01°1) 159°L 5¥5°9 puadng
Ayoedea (in} je si §ZA- pue ZzA4 ui suogisod usdp % L0L- (r1z'99) 965 LEL 22£'59 Apnoy - aanensiuupy
%81~ (zie'sl) 17 74" 290°501 paueeg - anjensiuIpYy
%E £85°9 189802 ¥92°51LZ diysiapea [00y2g

uonesnsiuiwpy [ooyas

%0 - 00Z'cL 00Z°€L pieog |e10]
%0 - 000°G 000°G |asuno?) juapuadapu) - saa4 [eba
%0 = 0028 0028 upny - saawag Bununosay
pieog
S3JON - sybiybiH abuey) v, abuey) ¢ 1ebpng }sedalo4
STOOHOS YALAVHD
epuold ‘f3unod ejoaasQ - |00Yas Jaueyd siaulod Jno4 r

uoNISINbIy pue Sai1ljloe4 pUB UOIIBJISIUIWPY |00YDS ‘pieog




%lS (bp'siL) 8Iz'THe 11192 $a2IA19§ uoneyodsuel) jidngd ejo)
1500 snq Aep Jad abesane Ui aseaioul pawnNssy  9%|5- (L#¥'sLL) $ IV AYA S 3 111922 $ uoneyodsuel) idng pajoenuod)
s32113§ uoneyodsuel) idng

%l v¥6's 192699 11Z'699 S3JIAIBS [RAUR) [Bl0]
%0 0zZ€ GEZ'06 55506 5834 JuisiQ
%Y 0¢ 189 1L Buiddiyg pue abejsoq
%0 . 25 25 WBwINIIBY Yelg
%} 65 € €61 €LS 181915 Japjoyiapey) 0} aa
LERITVEINI-DIERy)
%01 (zv1'66) 890€29 926'€96 $3DIAIBS |BIsI] [ej0]
%0 - 269G 269G 5334 ueo g sabiey yueg
%b)- (¥69°61) 995'502 268'58} peayianQ [esauag Jajua) poddng
% (€96°¢) vIE LY 207'LE awabeueyy Jopuap/juawaindoid
% (16L°51) 6£Q'79L 80 6¥) Kyadoid [enjoa|iaju] [euoneanp3
BNUBASI 434 Ul aseaioui 0} ang %l - (998°2) 28 177 408 bununoday pue adueuly
%L (828'14) GLYET) Lh9'LLL Jswabeuey [suuosiad
$32IMB§ |edslq
$aJoN - sybBiybiH abueyp o, abueyn s }ebpng }se23104
STOOHOS ¥ALAVHO
EPLIO|4 .acsoo B|033S0 - |00Y3S Jaueyd siaulod Jno4 r

S9JIAJSS Uolleliodsuel| [Idnd pue |[eJiua) ‘ |edsl




%l¥ 8€°08€ 86Z'9zy 619'908 jue|d jo sdueuajuie [ejo )

%001 €18 £18 sasuadx3 snoaue|adsi
}S00 suiedal DYAH S9pNOUI ZZAH  %lY G95'6.E 862'92¥ £98°508 Buiping gy
jue|d Jo adjueuajuiepy
£ZAd wi Buunoal jou sasuUBAXS SAPNIOUI ZZAS v % (652°8¢) 889°G90°'Z 626920 jue|d jo uonesadQ |ejo|
%0 = 000°G. 000°G.2 Aunosg pajoenuo)d
%82 « 68E'LL 025ty 606°09 saliddng Buiues|) % soueusjuiep
%0 = 245 2.5 se9) [eJnieN
%2- (09) £90°E £00°E [onuo) 1s8d
%2 (16£°1) £56°0L 79569 [esodsiq a1seAN
%Z- (62t v16°LZ G81'LZ 18Mag g Ja1e/\
%2- (80¥°¢) G8L'ElL 11£°011 Ayouyos3
%2- (zge) 08L°L¥ 92601 18wayu| g auoydaja
%0 (285°¢) ¥£6°850°L 1¥E'550°L asuadx3 sy
%0 < 058°€ 058°€ sjwIad g sasuaal]
£ZA J0} }SOD JOQE| Ul 8SBAIOUI PALUNSSY  %|E- (58z°29) 122'982 9£6°L1Z S82IMag [BIPOISNY PaJIBIU0D
%65 « EG1°0L £65°8¥ 90.°8LL Buisiuanpy g Bunaxiep
9,0€ 40 8seasoul pajoslosd pawnssy  90¢- (v6Z°9¢£) 0/Z'151 9/6°021 aoueinsu| Ayjiger] g Apadoig
%02- (5£°¢) 86661 ¥29°91 sjyauag @ saxe|
%G1- (2£) 182 174 snuog
%001 009°L = 009°L puadng
%02- (v8L 0L 76665 018°6¥ Apnoy - suonesadQ el
juejd jo :O_um._me
S3JON - sybybiH abuey) v, abBuey) ¢ 18bpng }sedsalo4
adueLIE/ JBIA-1BL €2-220CA4 2¢C-1202A4d «9

STOOHOS ¥4L4dVHO

epuold ‘fiuno joa2sQ - |00YdS JaueyD SIaulo) Jno4 r

1UB|d 10 9duUeUSUIRA pUe UolesadQ




%o 6.2 § gl § el § juapmg 13 ey
Yl 1’ 650 gk i

aduefeq pun4 ul abuey? JaN

%S7- (166%9¢) 2ES Py pZ6'L8 dx3 Jano AsY jo (HIya()/ss8axg
L A i i & i i =&

%t 01161 LLELSB 6 19270996 §asusdxy [ejol
%bl £90°0 GET8 88£'Z6 a0lnag Aunwwio) [ejo]

%0 - 000 000°€ 808G pood asnoi-u|
%0 - 0007 0002 sJUaAg A1y Jenalna-enxg
%01 £98 0574 £l a0wiag Ajunwwoy) - sjyeuag § sexe]
%eL 00Z'6 91969 910'6L algalaly - 80wsg Ajunwwo)

ad1uag Aunwwo?

s3]oN - SIBIYBIH abueyp vy, afueyn s 19fpng 15823104
STOOHIS H4L4VHD
eplioj4 ‘fiunog ejoaasQ - jooyas Jaueys siaulo) Jno4 r

2ouUe|eg pun4 ul asueyd 19N pue 32IAI3S AJlUunWwo)




Section Cover Page

V. New Business

] Informational
] For Discussion
X For Action

Notes:




OSCEOLA 2022-2023 SCHOOL CALENDAR

JULY 2022 AUGUST 2022 SEPTEMBER 2022
M T W R F M T w R F M T W R F

1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2
- 5 6 7 8 8 9 - 11 12 6 7 3 9
11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 13 14 15 16
18 19 20 21 22 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 2 23
25 26 27 28 29 29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30
M T w R F M T w R F M T w R F
3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 1 2
10 11 12 *13 14 7 8 9 _ 5 6 7 8 9
*17 18 19 20 21 14 15 16 17 18 12 13 14 15 *16
24 25 26 27 28 21 22 23 19 20 21 22
31 28 29 30 27 28
M T w R F M T w R F M T w R F
2 3 *4 5 6 1 2 3 1 2 3

9 10 11 12 13 6 - 8 9 10 6 7 ) *g 10
- 17 18 19 20 13 14 15 —16- 13 14 15 16 17

23 24 25 26 27 20 21 PP 23 24 *20 21 2 23 24
30 31 27 28 27 28 29 30 31
S e
M T W R F M T w R F M T W R F

3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 1 2

10 11 12 13 14 8 9 10 11 12 5 6 7 8 9

17 18 19 20 21 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16

24 26 27 28 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 23
_ 31 26 27 28 29 30

First Day/Last Day of School
- NO EARLY RELEASE DAYS

Professional Development Day Professional Development Days

(No school for students) after the first quarter may serve
Holiday (No school for students

and teachers)

as inclement weather make-up

School & Administrative Office days.
Closed

% Quarter Start and End Dates

Report Cards Issued

- Progress Reports Issued
*Last Updated 3/2/22

Fall/Winter/Spring Break (No
school for students and teachers)




Charter Schools USA (Osceola County)

2022-2023 School Calendar

July 4, 2022

Holiday — School Closed

July 27, 2022

First Day for New Teachers (NTI)

August 1, 2022

First Day for Returning Teachers (RTO)

August 10, 2022

First Day for Students / Start of Quarter 1

September 5, 2022

Holiday — School Closed

September 12, 2022

Q1 Progress Reports

September 23, 2022

Professional Development Day — No School for Students

October 13, 2022

End of Quarter 1 (45 Days)

October 14, 2022

Professional Development Day — No School for Students

October 17, 2022

Start of Quarter 2

October 24, 2022

Q1 Report Cards

November 10, 2022

Q2 Progress Reports

November 11, 2022

Holiday — School Closed

November 21, 2022 — November
23,2022

Holiday — No School for Students and Teachers

November 24, 2022 — November
25,2022

Holiday — School Closed

December 16, 2022

End of Quarter 2 (39 Days)

December 19, 2022 — January 2,
2023

Winter Break — No School for Students and Teachers

December 23, 2022

Holiday — School Closed

December 26, 2022

Holiday — School Closed

December 29, 2022

Holiday — School Closed

December 30, 2022

Holiday — School Closed

January 3, 2023

Professional Development Day — No School for Students

January 4, 2023

Start of Quarter 3

January 16, 2023

Holiday — Schools Closed

January 17, 2023

Q2 Report Cards

February 7, 2023

Q3 Progress Reports

February 17, 2023

Holiday — Schools Closed

March 9, 2023

End of Quarter 3 (45 Days)

March 10, 2023

Professional Development Day — No School for Students

March 13, 2023 — March 17, 2023

Spring Break - No School for Students and Teachers

March 20, 2023

Start of Quarter 4

April 3, 2023 Q3 Report Cards

April 25, 2023 Q4 Progress Reports

May 29, 2023 Holiday — Schools Closed

May 30, 2023 Last Day for Students / End of Quarter 4 (51 Days) / Elementary Q4
Report Cards

May 31, 2023 Professional Development Day — No School for Students
Last Day for Teachers

July 13, 2023 Secondary Q4 Report Cards

Last Updated 3/2/22




)

<
9p
-
7p

U-

K{

arepd N sanioe OTT ‘SHOIAYAS
op W@E@ﬁ .| JT1ddV ATy
(‘,..



10[ Suryred [eas-a1

s1aloag rende) €7/77 AS

[ooyds Jo Jouul pajured

widISAS DVAH JO [neyadao 239[dwod
SWOOISSE[D Ul Junjul} Mopuim Adearid pajjeisur
proyAeld 10J s91e3 $S9I30 ADUIFIOWD PI[eIsul

sayepdp) / deddy 77/1T7 XS

[00YJS I911eY ) SIQUIO)) INO,]



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“MOU”) is entered into on the  day
of , 2022, by and between [Governing Board] (“BOARD") and
(“COMPANY™), (collectively, the “Parties™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, COMPANY is a , located at and;

WHEREAS, BOARD operates charter schools in Florida including
Charter School ("School") which is adjacent to COMPANY and;

WHEREAS, in the event of an emergency during which the School evacuates students
and staff, School needs and venue for gathering and reuniting with family; and

WHEREAS, COMPANY desires to allow use of its premises for such gathering and
reuniting; and

WHEREAS, BOARD desires to use such facility for such gathering and reuniting; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to work together to create a safe space at which students
and staff can gather and reunite with family after a School evacuation.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the
Parties hereby agree as follows:

l. RECITALS. The forgoing recitals are true and correct.

2. COMPANY will allow use of its premises, during COMPANY's business hours, for
students and staff to gather and reunite with family in the event of an evacuation of the School.

3. COMPANY will make its management team aware of this arrangement in order to allow
for smooth evacuation of students and staff to COMPANY premises in the event of an
evacuation of the School.

4. BOARD, through its management company, Charter Schools USA at
("CSUSA") will organize and manage the gathering of School students and staff on the
COMPANY's premises and organize and manage the reuniting of School students and staff with
family members.

5. INDEMNIFICATION.

a. BOARD agrees to indemnify and hold harmless COMPANY, and its staff, agents,
successors, assigns, divisions, parent companies, affiliates, subsidiaries, officers, directors,
managers, members, attorneys, representatives, contractors, vendors, and employees from any



and all liabilities or claims whether known or unknown arising out of, in connection with, or in
any way related to BOARD's negligence while School students and staff are on COMPANY's
premises as a result of a School evacuation.

b. COMPANY agrees to indemnify and hold harmless BOARD, CSUSA and their
respective staff, agents, successors, assigns, divisions, parent companies, affiliates, subsidiaries,
officers, directors, managers, members, attorneys, representatives, contractors, vendors, and
employees from any and all liabilities or claims whether known or unknown arising out of, in
connection with, or in any way related to the negligence of COMPANY and/or its employees
while School students and staff are on COMPANY's premises as a result of a School evacuation.

6. STATUS OF THE PARTIES. The Parties are independent contractors and no agent or
employee of one party shall be deemed an employee of the other party.

7. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
Florida. Any and all litigation relating to this MOU, shall be brought and maintained in the
Circuit, County or appropriate federal courts in and for Broward County, Florida. The Parties
waive a trial by jury.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement intending to be
legally bound hereby.

(Governing Board)
By:

Title:

COMPANY
By:

Title:




